
 
 

Questions Answers for RFQ/P 25.200 SPORTS 
 
 
 

• Are you seeking a full-service provider that offers both academic and physical 
enrichment, or are you in need of a supplemental vendor that focuses specifically on 
sports?  At this time, we have a sports focus, an organization focusing on specializing in 
sports (intramurals, coaching, refereeing, etc.) 
 

• If you are seeking a supplemental vendor for sports only, would you like additional non-
ratio staff. All staff on campus with our students must meet the qualifications of being a 
para professional and should be able to manage a group of students 1:20.  
 
 

•  on site to provide administrative duties such as managing enrollment, waitlists, etc? We 
do not need support in this area at this time.  

 
 
1: Is the district looking for  
 A: an enrichment provider to provide sports based enrichment programs for students at an 
existing after school program already operate by district or separate entity;  
or B: a core after school program provider with focuses on sports based programming that will 
be operated solely by the prospective bidder (including student sign in/out, snack/supper, 
homework supports, other enrichment options such as STEAM, VAPA, arts and crafts, etc.?). 
We are looking for an organization to provide us with staffing to lead organized sports and who 
specializes in coaching, teaching SEL, and refereeing intramurals.  
 
2: Is there a specific direct cost % vs indirect cost % that bidders must adhere to for this 
program? All organizes should place a bid that works for their organization accordingly.  
 
3: Is there a specific daily per student billed rate not to exceed that the district has in place?  No 
 
4. This RFQ/P is to be entered into a pre-qualified pool of vendors, there were 26 sites listed for 
service, however in the introduction the district mentions 53 school communities. Will this pool 
of pre-qualified vendors be available to only the 26 sites listed or all 53 sites within the district?  
We service 42 TK-8 school sites. Bid what your organization is interested in providing support 
for.  
 
We had one question on submission only - we wanted to confirm that only an electronic copy 
was needed for submission? Yes 
 


